
Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Beth Ryan < beth@carsonryan.com> 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 5:17 PM 

Jones, William V, EMNRD 

Brooks, David K, EMNRD 

RE: Case 15622

Hey you bet!

Elizabeth A. Ryan 

Attorney at Law

(MftSON
RYANuc

P.O. Box 1612
■ Roswell, New Mexico 88202-1612 

.'(575)291-7606 

beth@cars6nrvah.com
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are not the intended recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage 

media and destroy any printouts. Any use or distribution of any of the information in this email is Strictly Prohibited: :

Federal Tax Advice'Disclaimer: This email is not tax advice and is not intended be used for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to 

another party any matters addressed herein. IRS Circular 230.

Fr6m: J6nes; William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamVJones@state.nm.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:35 PM I

To: Beth Ryan - ;

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: Case 15622

Hello Ms. Ryan,

Very impressive.

Thank You much!

Will Jones

Fr6m:BethRvanfmailto:beth@carsonrvan.com1
Sent:Wednesday, January'25, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Jones, William .V; EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brooks, David K.‘EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Rachel Tutor <rachel@carsonrvan.com>: Mathes, Robert 

(R6bert.Mathes@dgslaw.com) <Robert.Mathes@dgslaw.com>; Hartford, Matt <Matt.Hartford@dgslaw.com>; Lowe. 

Leonard. EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us> ! f :

Subject: Case 15622

Dear Mr. Jones, : - - .................. .................. .................. ..................



Relating to Case No. 15622, Application by Robert L. Bayless, Producer LLC, please find attached supplemental Exhibit 4A 

requested by the Examiner at the hearing on January 19, 2017, which reflects an overlay map of the existing Pool 

boundaries in relation to the proposed Unit boundary. Also please find attached for your convenience a proposibtlraft'" 

of Order relating to this case which may assist the Division. Of note, this draft of order also includes language relating to 

the various public comment received at the hearing and is consistent with the Division's language used in prior cases of 

this naturelwhen. public comment was taken from tribe members and Indian allottees who did not have standing. If you 

have any questions, please let me know.

Very truly,

Beth Ryan

Elizabeth A. Ryan 

Attorney at Law

Carson 
Ryan1 1 c

P.O. Box 1612

Roswell, New Mexico 88202-1612 

(575)291-7606 )

beth@cafsonrvan.com

Confidentiality: This Carson Ryan LLC email, its attachments and data ('email") are intended to be Confidential and may contain Attorney-Client Communications or Work Product. If you 

are not the intended recipient or may have received this message in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the email and all copies thereof from any drives or storage 

media and destroy any printouts. Any use or distribution of any of the information in this email is Strictly Prohibited.

Federal Tax Advice Disclaimer: This email is not tax advice and is not intended be used for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to 

another party any matters addressed herein. IRS Circular 230.



EXHIBIT 4A


